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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Sent: 18 September 2008 13:36

To: Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager
Cc: JacquieHaines (M&R) (E-mail)

Subject: FW:

Importance: High

Hi Lesley. Hope you had a great holiday and am sorry to bombard you with questions on your first day back.
Could you assist Jacquie with the questions below please asap as we are anxious to push for more urgent
action on this. The group working we have agreed to doesn't seem to be very effective I'm afraid.

Thanks

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
. Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust
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----- Original Message-----

From: Jacqueline Haines | Code A
Sent: 18 September 2008 11:57

To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Subject:

Dear Sue

As we discussed earlier | plan to seek some guidance from one of our Corporate partners, Tim Winn in an
attempt to try and speed up the process of establishing which body has acquired legal responsibility in respect
of the deaths at GWMH. Can you establish/confirm the following for me?

‘ 1.Tthe deaths in question occurred between 1996- 1999(?)

2. When the Portsmouth Healthcare Trust (PHCT) was established in 1993 it ran elderly medicine services at
Gosport War Memorial Trust - was it responsible for

a) the buildings

b) the nursing staff

¢) the clinical staff doctors/consultants?

and if not who did ?

3. What about the GP's including Jane Barton - by whom was she employed?
4..Did PHCT run those services until it was dissoloved in 20027

5.. 2001 East Hants PCT (EHPCT) established.

2002 Fareham and Gosport PCT (FGPCT) established.

a) From 2002 | understand that the Consultants were managed by the division of medicine for older people -
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(run by which organisation?)

b) What about other medical staff?
¢)What about buildings?
d) what about nursing staff?

5. 2006 PCT's dissolved - PHT took over responsibiliy for buildings, nursing staff, consultants and medical
staff?
Hope this makes sens and i look forward to receiving your answer!!!

Jacquie

Jacqueline Haines

Senior Solicitor
for Mills & Reeve LLP

78-84 Colmore Row
Birmingham B3 2AB
DX 707290 BIRMINGHAM 65
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é Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Celebrating 10 years in Birmingham
. Regional Law Firm of the Year - British Legal Awards 2007

‘ Law Firm of the Year - Birmingham Law Society Legal Awards 2008

Mills & Reeve LLP - one of The Sunday Times 100 Best Companies To Work For in 2004, 2005, 2006,
2007 and 2008

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our
apologies. Please do not disclose, copy, or distribute information in this email nor take any action in reliance
on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this message has
gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your co-operation.

Mills & Reeve LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number
0C326165 and VAT number GB 104 8345 88. Its registered office is at Fountain House, 130 Fenchurch
Street, London, EC3M 5DJ, which is the London office of Mills & Reeve LLP. A list of members may be
inspected at any of the LLP’s offices. The term “partner” is used to refer to a member of Mills & Reeve LLP.
Mills & Reeve LLP is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and is subject to the Solicitors' Code of
Conduct 2007, which can be viewed at: hitp://www.sra.org.uk/code-of-conduct.page.

Further information about Mills & Reeve LLP including the location of its offices can be found on our website
at: hitp://www.mills-reeve.com.
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